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Contained herein are the answers to the questions submitted to the Department of Management Services (Department).  The 
Department hereby amends ITB No. 16-15100000-W, as noted within this Addendum.  In the event of a conflict between previously 
released information and the information contained herein, the information herein shall control. The information included in this 
addendum is now made part of this solicitation. 
 
FAILURE TO FILE A PROTEST WITHIN THE TIME PRESCRIBED IN SECTION 120.57(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, OR FAILURE TO 
POST THE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY REQUIRED BY LAW WITHIN THE TIME ALLOWED FOR FILING A BOND SHALL 
CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF PROCEEDINGS UNDER CHAPTER 120, FLORIDA STATUTES. 
 
Any protest must be timely filed with the Department of Management Services’ Agency Clerk. 
 
Please Note: This Addendum No. 1 does not need to be returned with the response. 
 
The Department has received the following questions from the vendor community though the MFMP Sourcing Tool and answers are 
provided in the following table: 
 

# QUESTION ANSWER 
1. 

Could you please provide SOME idea of entities that use the 
contract, locations, tank sizes, ordering volume, etc? 

The Department has not previously collected detailed 
sales information by tank size, volume, fuel type, or 
location, so we cannot provide detailed historic 
measures.  However, the estimated annual spend can 
be located in section 1.1 of the ITB. 

2. How often are 500 gallon tank wagon deliveries needed versus 
6000 gallon? 

The requested information is not in the possession of 
the Department. 

3. 
Is freight priced separately or included in the bid differential? 

Freight is priced separately. Please refer to Revised 
Attachment J, Instructions tab, which has been 
uploaded in MFMP Sourcing, for additional information.  

4. 

Similarly, what is the Delivery Charge (per gallon) and the 
Freight Charge (flat fee, not to exceed)? How do they differ? Is 
this a freight rate per location? 

Freight Charge is the cost associated with the 
transportation of goods from one place to another. This 
can include, but is not limited to, packaging and 
insurance cost. Delivery Charge is what the Bidder is 
charging to deliver to the customer and may include, 
but is not limited to, handling and inside delivery. The 
freight rate is a not to exceed rate and is applicable to 
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all locations within a given region, as identified in the 
Revised Attachment J. 

5. What is the Top Off charge? Is this a tank wagon delivery to a 
transport tank that is already full? 

A Top Off charge is a not to exceed rate that the Bidder 
provides in Revised Attachment J. For the definition of 
Top Off, please refer to Attachment A, section B.  

6. Do we have to bid transport AND tank wagon? No, please refer to Revised Attachment J, Instructions 
tab for this information. 

7. Is a punch-out catalog required? I noticed there is no fuel 
supplier listed on the punch-out catalog vendor list. 

No, punch-out catalogs are optional. Please see the 
modification to Attachment A, section H, incorporated 
below.  

8. 
 

Must all fuel invoices go through the Ariba Network? There is 
no fuel vendor listed on the MFMP vendor list. 

No. Please refer to Attachment A, section H of the ITB 
for additional information. 

9. 

What is the Transaction Fee? Is it .7 of one percent of the 
entire price of the invoice? 

Currently the fee is .7% of the total contract sales per 
month. All payments issued by Customers to registered 
Vendors for purchases of commodities or contractual 
services will be assessed Transaction Fees as 
prescribed by Rule 60A-1.031, Florida Administrative 
Code, or as may otherwise be established by law. 

10. Who determines what the nearest terminal is to a delivery 
location to be able to use the correct DTN FastRack? 

A successful Bidder shall choose the closest terminal in 
physical distance to the delivery location.  

11. Can you please provide a spreadsheet of all tanks with sizes, 
locations, annual usage, and average load? Please refer to the answer to question 1. 

12. 
What are the payment terms? 

Payment shall be made in accordance with sections 
215.422 and 287.0585 of the Florida Statutes, which 
govern time limits for payment of invoices. 

13. When will the bid go from preview mode to open mode with the 
ability to join? 
 

Please refer to Attachment D and the Timeline of 
Events in the ITB for this information.  

14. Can you please provide a list of all the tank physical 
addresses, tank sizes, average load size, and estimated 
annual usage along with product type?   

Please refer to the answer to question 1. 

15. Can we use 10am OPIS report for Tampa and Port 
Everglades? 

No. Please refer to section D in Attachment A, Scope 
of work. 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?mode=View%20Statutes&SubMenu=1&App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=215.422&URL=0200-0299/0215/Sections/0215.422.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0200-0299/0287/0287.html
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16.  Is the discount sheet mandatory? Revised Attachment J is a required document. Please 
refer to section 7 of the ITB. 

17. 

How do we submit the contract, online? 

Please refer to Attachment D, Special Instructions to 
Bidders for instructions on uploading documents in 
MFMP Sourcing. If you need additional assistance with 
using MFMP Sourcing, please contact the MFMP 
Customer Service Desk at 
VendorHelp@myfloridamarketplace.com or (866) 352-
3776. 

18. Can the freight increase based on the distance from the port? Freight charge is a not to exceed flat rate. Please refer 
to Revised Attachment J for further instructions. 

19. What are State of Florida's payment terms.  Are Net 10 
payment terms acceptable? 

It is unclear what “Net 10 payment terms” means. 
Please refer to the answer to question 12. 

20. 
Are the previous bids available to review? Copies of the current contract/vendor agreements can 

be located at the following link. 

21. Please provide the estimated annual volumes for each product 
in the ITB. 
  
 1. How much Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel number 2 
 2. How much Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Red Dye 
 3. How much Biodiesel blend 
 4. How much gasoline 

Please refer to the answer to question 1. 

22. Please provide the following information per location and per 
fuel type: 
1 - What volumes will be required per lift? 
2 - What is the volume required for the life of the contract?  
3 - Where is the fuel being delivered to?  
4 - How frequent are the deliveries?  

Please refer to the answer to question 1. 

23. 
When is the first board meeting after the opening? 

The Department does not have board meetings, nor 
are there any meetings after the opening. Please refer 
to the Timeline of Events. 

24. Will decision be made before or at the board meeting? Please refer to the answer to question 23. 
25. Attachment C – 3.7 – Transaction Fees… How much is the 

transaction fee?  Does this need to be accounted for in the 

Please refer to the answer to question 9. 
The fee cannot be billed as a separate line item on 
invoices. 

https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/state_contracts_and_agreements/state_term_contracts/bulk_fuel_gasoline_and_diesel
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vendor pricing or can it be billed as a separate line item on 
invoices? 

26. Please explain how the Delivery Charge and Freight charges 
are to be handled. With a bid submission by region, the actual 
delivery and freight rates can vary greatly depending on site 
distance from the terminals. Under the current contract, freight 
charges are passed directly to the customer. 

Please refer to the answer to question 4. 

27. With the bid submission by region as opposed to by county, 
the freight/delivery rates can vary greatly, as can the markups 
depending on which terminal is closest to each county. Can the 
bid be changed to be done by county to allow more accurate 
individual pricing? 

No, you must bid by region as provided in Revised 
Attachment J. 

28. If we are unable to do a Punch-Out Catalog, will we still be 
considered for an award? Please refer to the answer to question 7. 

29. Main solicitation Page 7 of 17 lists Transport delivery as 
minimum of 8000 gallons of gas, 7200 gallons of diesel, and 
7200 gallons as a gas/diesel split. Attachment ‘A’ page 6 of 10 
lists normal deliveries as 6000-8500 for gas, 6000-7500 for 
diesel, and 7500 gallons for gas/diesel splits. Attachment ‘J’ 
lists 8000-7500 (should be 8500?) for gas, and 7200-7500 for 
diesels (more in line with solicitation page 7). Which is 
accurate? 

Please refer to Revised Attachment J.  

30. The list of required documents on the main solicitation page 17 
of 17 does not match what the online submission currently 
lists. Online also indicates Attachments F and K are also 
required, and Attachment I (if applicable) is required. Which is 
accurate for submission? 

Please refer to the Revised Attachment E that has 
been uploaded in MFMP Sourcing.  

31. Do you consider common carriers as subcontractors? If so, 
how should we go about getting written approval from the State 
to use the various carriers throughout the state? Also, as we 
will not know which carrier’s we will need until we know specific 
site information, will we have ample notification of sites to allow 
time to get the state’s approval? 

Yes, however the Department does not require written 
approval when using common carriers to deliver the 
commodities associated with this ITB. 

32. Could you provide physical addresses for delivery locations? Please refer to the answer to question 2. 
33. Could you provide volume by product per delivery locations? Please refer to the answer to question 2. 
34. What are the average load sizes per location? Please refer to the answer to question 2. 
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35. What is the volume of each product? Please refer to the answer to question 1. 
36. Is the Fuel Surcharge supposed to be included in the Freight 

Rate? 

All allowable charges are shown in Revised Attachment 
J. 
 

37. What is the fee for the MFMP Transaction fees? Is it a per 
gallon rate, or %? Please provide number. Please refer to Question 9. 

38. What are the sizes of tanks at size? Please refer to the answer to question 2. 
39. Are tanks above or underground? Please refer to the answer to question 2. 
40. Will any sites have special instructions for deliveries? Please refer to the answer to question 2. 
41. Is the FSC to be included in the freight rate? The question is unclear. 
42. When is actual bid due, I notice on the site it stated time 

remaining in preview 12 days? Please refer to the Solicitation’s Timeline of Events. 
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The following requirements supplement or replace those found in the ITB. The 
variations between the new and the old requirements are highlighted in yellow. 
 
1. Section H of Attachment A, Scope of work, is hereby replaced in its entirety as 

follows:  
 

H. Punch-out Catalog and Electronic Invoicing  
The Contractor will be required to may provide an MFMP punch-out catalog. The punch-
out catalog provides an alternative mechanism for suppliers to offer the State of Florida 
access to products awarded under the Contract. The punch-out catalog also allows for 
direct communication between the MFMP eProcurement System and a supplier’s 
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system, which can reflect real-time product 
inventory/availability information.  
Through utilization of the punch-out catalog model, a Florida buyer will “punch out” to a 
supplier’s website. Using the search tools on the supplier’s Florida punch-out catalog 
site, the user selects the desired products and services. When complete, the user exits 
the supplier’s punch-out catalog site and the shopping cart (full of products and 
services) is “brought back” to MFMP. No orders are sent to a supplier when the user 
exits the supplier’s punch-out catalog site. Instead, the chosen products and services 
are “brought back” to MFMP as Contract line items. The user can then proceed through 
the normal workflow steps, which may include adding/editing the products to a 
requisition or a purchase order. An order is not submitted to a supplier until the buyer 
actually adds the line items to a requisition and the purchase order is approved and sent 
to the supplier. At the State's option, the Contractor holds the option to invoice 
electronically pursuant to guidelines of the Department of Management Services. 
Electronic invoices will be submitted to the agency through the Ariba Network (AN) in 
one of three mechanisms as listed below. The Contractors may select the method that 
best meets their capabilities from the following list:  

• cXML (commerce eXtensible Markup Language)  
• This standard establishes the data contents required for invoicing via cXML 

within the context of an electronic environment. This transaction set can be 
used for invoicing via the Ariba Network (AN) for catalog and non-catalog 
products and services. The cXML format is the Ariba preferred method for 
eInvoicing.  

• EDI (Electronic Data Interchange)  
• This standard establishes the data contents of the Invoice Transaction Set 

(810) for use within the context of an Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) 
environment. This transaction set can be used for invoicing via the AN, for 
catalog and non-catalog products and services.  

• PO Flip via AN  
• The online process allows suppliers to submit invoices via the AN, for catalog 

and non-catalog products and services. Suppliers have the ability to create an 
invoice directly from their Inbox in their AN account by simply “flipping” the PO 
into an invoice. This option does not require any special software or technical 
capabilities.  
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For the purposes of this section, the Contractor warrants and represents that it is 
authorized and empowered to and hereby grants the State and the third-party provider 
of MFMP, a State Contractor, the right and license to use, reproduce, transmit, 
distribute, and publicly display within the system the information outlined above. In 
addition, the Contractor warrants and represents that it is authorized and empowered to 
and hereby grants the State and the third-party provider the right and license to 
reproduce and display within the system the Contractor’s trademarks, system marks, 
logos, trade dress, or other branding designation that identifies the products made 
available by the Contractor under the Contract.  
The Contractor will work with the MFMP management team to obtain specific 
requirements for the punch-out catalog and electronic invoicing. 


